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非選題 

一、文意字彙(每題 2 分) 

1. stand 2.guess 3.breakfast 4.terrible 5.marriage 

二、動詞變化(每格 1 分) 

三、翻譯與依提示作答(每題 3 分) 

 

聽力稿 

A.辨識句意 

1.The man placed flowers around the tomb. 

2.Jennifer was sad about the death of her fish. 

3.I jogged with my parents last morning. 

4.They were happy last night because they won the game. 

5.Nick needs a new computer because he broke his old one. 

 

B.基本問答 

6.My husband bought some pink flowers yesterday just because I like pink flowers. 

7.Why did you cry during the movie? 

8.Jerry broke his leg last week. 

9.Where were you an hour ago? 

10.Did you do anything special this summer? 

 

1 CCBCA 6 ACBBC 

11 ACBBA 16 BDBCC 

21 DAABD 26 ABCDA 

31 ADCAD 36 BCD 

6.picnicked 7.jogged 8.broke 9.became 10.did 

1.Lily studied hard /and always got good grades/, but her brother didn’t. 

2.Sandy was hungry at lunch/ because/ she forgot her lunch at home. 

3.Millions of children under the age of eighteen(eighteen years old)/ get married/ without a 

choice(any choices). 



C.言談理解 

11.M: Mary, how was the movie yesterday? 

W: It was very touching. The movie reminded me of my grandma. I often danced and played ball 

with her then. 

M: You must really love her. 

W: Sure. I love her so much. 

Q: What did the woman often do with her grandma? 

12.W: My dog, Lucy, became a mother last weekend. She has four babies now. 

M: That’s great! Can I see them? 

W: Sure. But I only have one baby now. The other three are in my friend’s house. 

M: Why? 

W: Because my house is too small. 

Q: What do we know from the dialogue? 

13.M: Hey, Lisa. How was your weekend? 

W: It was great. My relatives invited us to their party. They also cooked a big meal. 

M: Cool! What else did you do? 

W: We all dressed up in costumes and danced. It was fun. 

Q: What didn’t Lisa do last weekend? 

14.W: What happened, Tom? Why are you crying in the living room? Did you just fall? 

B: No. I got hurt because I just hit the desk. 

W: Oh no. Are you OK? 

B: I am OK now. Thank you, Mom. 

Q: Why is the boy crying? 

15.M: Guess what? I met Ryan yesterday. 

W: Ryan? Didn’t he move to another country ten years ago? How is he doing? 

M: He’s doing great. He got married three years ago and has two children now. 

W: Wow! That’s amazing. 

Q: What do we know about Ryan? 

 


